Date : 6/28/2021 9:21:42 PM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Alphonse Talarico"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : What to do with Non bates numbered documents found

Dear Mr Talarico,

I found an item that Gooch scanned in as part of the documents but Clinton did not assign a bates number to.

It is just a copy of other documents that do have bates numbers already, the only difference is the hand written notes
on it are unique and support why other documents made it into the record with bates numbers and I think we should
have it in evidence.

How do we go about fixing this?
Update: Yes, I am working diligently on both the amended complaint and the admissions of facts.
I am hoping I will have it ready for you to look over in a few more days.

Thank You,
Paul



